From: Julie Tufaro <jtufaro@ivwaste.com>

Sent: Tue, 04 Aug 2020 23:17:41 +0000

To: Deborah Foshee <dfoshee@kenner.la.us>
CC: "Michael T. Wetzel" <mwetzel@kenner.la.us>
Subject: IV Waste July invoices

Attachments:

- IV Waste OT July 2020.pdf (140 kb)

- Kenner July 2020 MRF tickets.pdf (400 kb)

Deborah,
Attached please find our open top invoice for July 2020 and our recycling MRF tickets.
Thank you,

Julie

Julie Tufaro

IV Waste, LLC
General Manager
0. (504) 224.6670
M. (504) 908-2916

https://www.ivwaste.com/
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ivwaste.com

CURRENT
$24,500.00
DATE
New Charges
Si

07701720620
0770272020
07/02/2020
07/02/2020
07/02/2020
07/03/2020
07/03/2020
0770412020
07/04/2020
07/04/2020
07/05/2020
07/05/2020
07/05/2020
07/06/2020
07/06/2020
07/06/2020
07/06/2020
07/06/2020
07/06/2020
07/06/2020
07/07/2020
07/07/2020
0770972020
07/10/2020 '
07/10/2020
07/11/2020
07/11/2020
07/11/2020
07/11/2020
07/13/2020
07/13/2020
07/13/2020
07/14/2020
07/17/2020
07/17/2020
07/18/2020
07/18/2020
07/20/2020

IV Waste LLC

730 South Pierce Street
New Orleans, LA 70119
Phone: (504) 224-6670
Fax: (866) 410-0061
www.ivwaste.com

1-30 DAYS 31-60 DAYS
$0.00
DESCRIPTION

61-90 DAYS

$0.00

30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO:
30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO:
30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO:
30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO:
30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO:
30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO:
30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO:
30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO:
30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP ~ WO:
30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP ~ WO:
30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP -~ WO:
30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO:!
30 YI» ROLL OFF SWAP - WO:
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

0000332651
0000332871
0000332872
0600333080
0000333081
0000333112
0000333931
0000333282
0000333283
0000333285
0000333487
0000333488
0000333490
0000333284
0000333689
0000333690
0000333691
0000333692
0000333693
0000333694
0000333959
0000333¢61
0000334351
0000334854
0000334855
0000334865
0000334866
0000335147
0000335148
0000335175
0000335176
0000335177
0000336290
0000336571
0000336572
0000336911
0000336912
0000337308

CUSTOMER NO 001462
INVOICE DATE 711612020
INVOICE NO 0000055443
CUSTOMER PO
DUE DATE 8/15/2020
BALANCE FWD
PAYMENTS $6.00
CREDITS $0.00
CHARGES
BALANCE DUE $24.,500.00
OVER 90 DAYS BALANCE DUE
$6.00 $24,500.00
QUANTITY RATE AMOUNT

$ $350.

$350.00  $350.00
1.00 $350.00  $350.00
1.00 $350,00  $350.00
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
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DATE DESCRIPTION QUANTITY RATE AMOUNT

07/20/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000337309 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/20/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000337310 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/24/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000338484 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/25/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000338486 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/25/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000338815 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/27/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000339085 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/27/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000339086 1.60 $350.00 $350.00
07/28/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000339640 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/29/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 000033993¢ 1.00 $350.00 $350.00

Total For Site 001462-0001: $16,800.00

07/10/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP ~ WO: 0000334584 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/10/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000334585 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/10/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000334586 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/13/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000335173 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/13/2020 ' 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000335174 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/14/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000335705 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/14/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000335706 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/14/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000336289 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/17/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000336567 1.09 $350.00 $350.00
07/17/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000336568 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/18/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000336909 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/18/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000336910 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/23/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000338199 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/25/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000338823 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/25/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000339069 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/25/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000339070 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/28/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000339641 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/31/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000339946 1.00 $350.00 $350.00

Total For Site 001462-0002: $6,300.00

07/06/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000317844 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/10/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WQ: 0000334582 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/13/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000320617 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
07/27/2020 30 YD ROLL OFF SWAP - WO: 0000323986 1.00 $350.00 $350.00
Total For Site 001462-0003; $1,400.00
Be sure to write your customer number on your check
IV Waste LLC
230 South Pierce Street CUSTOMER NO INVOICE NO BALANCE DUE
I];t:gqg -rl(e;iorg ;-;4?(6361;3 001427 0000053386 $24,500.00
) CHECK NO AMOUNT ENCLOSED
$
Page 2 of 2 Customer No 00144
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i

7923 Tom Dr. Baton Rauvge, LR 70808

Customer
and A Rd

808 L
Metairie,
Contract:

0.00
1.64
1.84
1.64

333423-Republic ew

LA
Iv

Bateon Rouge

70001
Waste

Tracking QTY
REST SINGLE STEmA&M
Tracking QTY

RESL SINGLE STERAM

E5ioH

S =

iFacility:BR} Ticket#:29332  [cell:

i i
.QUser IN: Tanmy J. B—

j_p_gjcg—mime In:7/22/20-11:08 am Out:

0 am

1/22/20-11

%?ruck 1 Container:
fRef'

1.82
3, 680

SCELE TM GROSS WRIGHT 38,760 NMET TONS

BT

INRBOUND
INVOICE
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